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Notice of Amendment #1

Questions to RFP 2016-01
Metro Hauling

VENDOR MUST SIGN A COPY OF THIS NOTICE AND INCLUDE SAME WITH THE PROPOSAL AS AN ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT.

1.  Could we please get a recent months (average volume month) data/spreadsheets that would provide us with of the all of the permittees addresses including zip codes, the number of cases delivered to each permittee for both Metro and Statewide for that timeframe, and also cases and weight for each permittee for that timeframe?
The Department of Revenue (hereinafter also referred to as “DOR” or “Department”) does not maintain the requested information in a manner that permits it to be produced as requested.  Please see the aggregate information listed below.

2. Could you also please provide the total number of cases, and total weight moved for 2015?

	DATE
	SHIPPING
	DATE
	SHIPPING

	1/9/2015
	48,029
	
	7/17/2015
	49,707

	1/16/2015
	49,531
	
	7/24/2015
	48,679

	1/23/2015
	50,792
	
	7/31/2015
	55,057

	1/30/2015
	56,556
	
	8/7/2015
	61,201

	2/6/2015
	65,010
	
	8/14/2015
	51,894

	2/13/2015
	63,779
	
	8/21/2015
	51,368

	2/20/2015
	58,630
	
	8/28/2015
	56,771

	2/27/2015
	62,128
	
	9/4/2015
	71,553

	3/6/2015
	73,722
	
	9/11/2015
	53,080

	3/13/2015
	57,649
	
	9/18/2015
	55,933

	3/20/2015
	59,652
	
	9/25/2015
	60,443

	3/27/2015
	58,294
	
	10/2/2015
	56,596

	4/3/2015
	67,598
	
	10/9/2015
	55,456

	4/10/2015
	57,810
	
	10/16/2015
	55,486

	4/17/2015
	56,754
	
	10/23/2015
	59,219

	4/24/2015
	57,211
	
	10/30/2015
	60,958

	5/1/2015
	61,180
	
	11/6/2015
	71,106

	5/8/2015
	67,196
	
	11/13/2015
	57,528

	5/15/2015
	53,680
	
	11/20/2015
	69,380

	5/22/2015
	61,243
	
	11/27/2015
	59,259

	5/29/2015
	54,751
	
	12/4/2015
	80,064

	6/5/2015
	62,713
	
	12/11/2015
	68,216

	6/12/2015
	53,294
	
	12/18/2015
	81,508

	6/19/2015
	54,026
	
	12/25/2015
	64,045

	6/26/2015
	55,513
	
	12/31/2015
	70,750

	7/3/2015
	67,301
	
	
	

	7/10/2015
	52,426
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Total
	
	
	3,111,725
	






Weight



Cases

Average weight/case

40lbs





January 2016 Statewide
7,269,760



181,744

January 2016 Metro

1,887,320



47,183

We have a 5 case minimum per stop. The system will not process an order and doesn’t relate to cases under the Case heading.
3. What was last year’s total case count for both areas?

See Above

4. Where is past bid information available?
Past bid information is located at the Department of Revenue in the Purchasing Division.
5. Under which tab on the DOR website will these questions be answered?
The answers to these questions, as well as the answers to all other questions presented in writing to DOR, can be found under the “Recent News” tab at www.dor.ms.gov. Additionally, the answers to these questions are being provided via this Notice of Amendment.
6. Which RFP do we use?

Due to a clerical error, the RFP had to be re-issued with an adjusted timeline.  Please use the RFP with the following timeline:

Procurement Timeline:
A.  RFP Issue Date:   



February 23, 2016

B.  First Publication:




February 23, 2016

C. Second Publication:



March 1, 2016



D.  Deadline for Submission of Questions:

March 8, 2016, 5:00 pm CST

E. RFP Packet Submission Deadline:    

March 15, 2016, 1:00 pm CST

F. Projected Start Date:



July 1, 2016

7. Did ABC or DOR change any of the RFP beside the dates?

No. But, by publication of this Notice of Amendment, the answers contained herein amend the RFP.
8. Will there be a contract to negotiate after this RFP is accepted?
Yes, there will be a contract to follow which will contain all terms and conditions listed in the RFP.  If you wish to propose a change to the terms and conditions listed in the RFP this should be included in your deviation and exceptions listing within your proposal.
9. What are ABC’s obligations?


Mississippi Department of Revenue’s Responsibilities:

· Provide daily case totals for each trailer to be loaded.

· Provide Bill of Lading at completion of each load with delivery notes for each drop.

· Provide personnel to load the trailers.

· Provide daily starting time for trailer to be spotted in proper door for loading.  Please note that the reporting time for loading of trucks at the LDC can vary substantially. 

· Provide shipping labels on all cases except for drop shipments, which occur when an order is processed after labels have been printed. All shipping labels shall include store name, address, permit number, item number, order or delivery note number and load number.

10.  Am I required to use a consultant to prepare this RFP?  
The inclusion of this term in the heading of Section 2.0 is simply a scrivener’s error with no substantive effect.  Therefore, the RFP is hereby amended to remove the word “consultant” from this section heading.
11. Section 4.0 (9) What about mold on Franzia? 

The Department would consider this type of damage to be dry, concealed damage.

Section 4.0 (10) Regarding receipt of cases on billing of lading, we need number of cases. We need to be responsible for number of cases on bill of lading, not what is listed. 

The RFP is being amended to clarify the actual process under which the vendor will be providing service based on current operational procedures.  Section 4.0 (10) is hereby amended to state that “……permittee or his representative confirming date of delivery and receipt of the number of cases listed on the bill….”
Section 4.0 (11) When would this be used?

This will be used when increases in volume require double shipments, such as on holidays.  
12. Section 6.0 (5) There does not appear to be a place to sign on the RFP. Where should a signature be?  Are we required to put stickers on our proposal, similar to what we’ve done with bids in the past? 

Regarding your question relating to signing the proposal, while the Department is not providing a form to sign, each vendor should sign its proposal, either on a cover letter usually affixed as part of the proposal or somewhere within the proposal. The Department does not require vendors to affix certain stickers on the proposal.
13. Section 13.0 Can the RFP be personally delivered to DOR? If so, what is the procedure?
The Description section of the RFP lists the methods of delivery for the proposals and attachments. In addition to the directions in this Description section, DOR states and clarifies that the proposal and attachments may be hand-delivered to 500 Clinton Center Drive, Clinton, Mississippi. If the vendor chooses to hand-deliver its proposal, such delivery should be made at the customer service desk located at the DOR Entrance. Customer Service will then contact personnel within the Purchasing Department to pick up the proposal
14. Section 19.21 (1) Mistype of “then” to “when” within first sentence.
The language within Section 19.21 is hereby amended to remove the scrivener’s error identified in this question and shall state, “The Agency Head or designee may, when the interest of the State…” All other language within the Section shall remain the same. 
15. The RFP is amended to add the following language as Section 19.27:

PRICE ADJUSTMENT

(1) Price Adjustment Methods. Any adjustments in contract price, pursuant to a clause in this contract, shall be made in one or more of the following ways: 

(a) by agreement on a fixed price adjustment before commencement of the additional performance;

(b) by unit prices specified in the contract; 

(c) by the costs attributable to the event or situation covered by the clause, plus appropriate profit or fee, all as specified in the contract; or, 

(d) by the price escalation clause. 

(2) Submission of Cost or Pricing Data. Contractor shall provide cost or pricing data for any price adjustments subject to the provisions of Section 3-403 (Cost or Pricing Data) of the Mississippi Personal Service Contract Review Board Rules and Regulations.
Acknowledgement of Amendment #1
Please sign and print at the appropriate line.

I acknowledge receipt of all amendments associated with RFP #2016-01.
_________________________________ 
_________________________
Printed Name                                                Company Name
__________________________________

Signature
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